
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Wednesday 
4 July 2012 

Havering Town Hall 

 
Members 6: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative Group 
( 4) 

Residents’ Group 
( 2) 

Labour Group 
( 0) 

Independent 
Residents’ Group 

( 0) 

Pam Light 
(Chairman) 
Wendy Brice-
Thompson 
Frederick Osborne 
Linda Trew 
 

Nic Dodin (Vice-
Chair) 
Ray Morgon 
 

  
 

  
 

Ian Buckmaster 
Committee Administration & Member Support Manager 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Anthony Clements 

anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk, tel: 01708 433065 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 4 July 2012 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 Details of the arrangements in case of fire or other events that might require the 

meeting room or building’s evacuation will be announced.  
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT  OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) – receive. 

 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior 
to the consideration of the matter.  
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 10 May 2012 

(attached) and to authorise the Chairman to sign them.  
 

5 PROPOSED REVISION TO MINUTES OF MEETING OF 28 FEBRUARY 2012 
(Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 To consider the proposed amendment to the minutes of the meeting held on 28 

February 2012 (attached).  
 

6 HEALTH FOR NORTH EAST LONDON  
 
 To receive an update on the implementation of the programme from Heather Mullin, 

Health for North East London. 
 

7 HOSPITAL TRANSPORT  
 
 To receive an update on hospital transport issues from Council transport planning 

officers.  
 

8 BHRUT  UPDATE  
 
 To receive an update on issues affecting Barking, Havering and Redbridge University 

Hospitals’ NHS Trust (BHRUT) from Neill Moloney, Director of Planning and 
Performance, BHRUT. 
 

9 COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13 (Pages 11 - 14) 
 
 Report attached.  

 

10 NOMINATIONS FOR JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
(Pages 15 - 18) 

 



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 4 July 2012 

 
 

 

 Report attached.  
 

11 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other item of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by means of 

special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item shall be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.  
 

 
  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

�����	��������������������	��������
�����������������

� ���!�" �"�#$%& ��'�� %  �()*�
�
�
+��,��-.�
�
�����	

��������	��������	��������	�����	���������	�������������	������� ��
�	����!� ����������������	�������"����
�

�
#"�
��	���$����������� ��������	%���$���������	

���&�	���'��
	������������	

���
(���)�&�	��*����"����
�
�
�
+,� ���	�����������

�
���� ���	����� ��%�� ����	
�� �$� ���� ������������� 	�� ����� �$� $	��� ��� ������
�%�����������	������-�	���������	
�	��.���%�����	��/��
�

+0� �+	�	�����
	���/��������0����	����������	
���/��������
���/�����
�
#"�
��	���  ���� ����	%��� $���� �����	

��� (���)� &�	��*����"����
������	

��� ������	��� ����"���� �����	���	���� ���� $���� �����	

��� &�	���
'��
	���������	

����	����!� �����������	���	���/��
�

+1� 0��������	���	
�����������
�
������ ����������
����	�����$�	�������/��
�

+2� ���������
�
�����	������ �$� ��������	��� ��
�� ��� +3� �������)� +4�+� ���� ������� ��� ��
��������������������	������)��������	����/���
�

+3� ��������������������
�
����	�����#��	�	�����	����$$	�����"�������������"��������	
	����������������
�$� ����#��	���(�

��%������
�����
	��� 	�� ����)���/���	���������������%����
�����	����� 	�����""����$���������������$�����
	��5����	�)��$����������
�����
�������	����	������	�"���	�����������
����"�"�
��	���	��!�%��	��/���������
 ����	�%	���������%	� �����	�������������������	�������	��������%�����������
����	����  �	��� �$� ������ ���
�� ��� 	��
�����  	��	�� ���� ����	����6��  ����
"���������$����������	���)���/��
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

+��

�

�������� $�
�� 	�� ��� 	�"������� ����� �����%��%	� �����5����	�)�����	������
 ������ 7�	��
)� ��� ������ ������  ����� "���	�
�� ���� �$$	����� ��%	���� ����� ��
$���������"����������	�	������� ����������	����	$	��� ��
��������������������
����	����� ����� $������  ���� "���������� ���� ����� ���$	����/� ����
���	����� $�
�� ����� 	��������� ������	���	
	�)��$��������"�� ���� ��
�%���������
7��������
���
)�"��"
�������
��������	
������"��"
�� 	����	���	
	�	�������������
����"��	�����	��)/�
�
��������	�������-�5������$$	����.�"��������	������������5��������	��������
	��������	���� ������� 	����"�	��� ����"��������/��
�

+8� /��6���4� �������� ��0� ��0/��0��� ����������� 	�+������
���������7����������	�����
�
���� �
	�	��
� 9�%�������� �	������� $���� &���	���� !�%��	��� ���� :����	����
;�	%���	�)� !��"	��
�.� �!5� ������ �&!:;��� �������� ���� ����	����� $��� ����
�""�����	�)����"����������������.��<��
	�)�#������/�������������������������
����������$���������	������ 
����)���� 	��
��	������� ���	�$�'=����	%������
�� �>����	�����	�/�#��� ��	��������$������$�����	��� ��
���
�����������	���
�����
)/�#���������� ����� ��������)�"������$����������.���"����	��������
������
)� ����� ��%	� ��� �)� ���� ����� <��
	�)� ����	��	��� ���� �� 
��� �$�
	�"��%������ ���� ����� ��-�	���� 	��������	�)�� #?'� ���� %����
��� ���%	���/�
#��3�*"�	������	���"
��������������%�
�"���	�����"�����������������<��
	�)�
����	��	�����"����������	�� �����%	� �������� ���
)����	�/�
�
���������<��
	�)�����	��	���������"���	����"��������	"� ���	�����������
�����.�� "�������� ���� $�
�� ����� ���� ��	�� "�	��	�)� ����
�� ��� ��� ���	�%�� ���
	�"��%������ 	�� ���� ���	����� �$� ���"	��
� ���$$/� ���� &!:;�� �	������� �$�
�����$�����	���  ��
�� 
���� ��� ��	��  ���� ���� ������ "�	��	�	��� $��� ���� )����
	��
�����"��	������$��)������
	�	��
��$$���	%�����/��
�
�����
	�	��
�9�%���������	��������="
�	������������������������	�"��%���
���	��"��$�������� 	���$����=��"
���������� �	�	����	����	���������������	��
����	�"��%����	� 	$�����	���$��� �����	��
�����/����������.�������
	�)����	��
�����
��� �������/� >�� ��� ����"���� ������:5#� �������� ���� ����� ����� 
)�
�	��������� ���� �������� �)�����������"���������
������������������$�
$�

�/�:��
��	���"��	�������%�)�����������	����������
���	��������������	"���$�
%��)���
"$�
�$��������$����"��	����/��
�
>��  ��� �
��	$	��� ����� ���� ������	��� 	�� 
������ �$� "��	���� ���)� 	�� ���"	��
� ���
�������$�
)� 	����������������	�	�������	�����	��
)� �)/�������-�	�����@+8�
�	� 	$�� ��� "��	���� ���	�� ���� ����� ��	���	���� �%��� ���	��� ���� �������
��	��������	��� �$� �
���	%�� ���������� ����	��� ��
	%��	��� ��� ���� ������ ���
�	� 	$�������	�������������������	������������$�

)/��
�
��������  ���� "
������ ����� ���� ������ ���� ������ ��� ������ �� ������� �$�
	������ ��	���� �)� ���� ����	����� �
������� $������� "��������  ��� ������� 	��
��%���
� �����/� >��  ��� ���$	����� ����� �

��	� 	%��� �����	���� $���� �%�������
 ���� 	����%	� ����)������� ���$$� �������� 
�������������������=��	���	���/�
�	� 	%��� ������	�
)������	�����%��������)�����������$����>��
��������>��
)/��

Page 2



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

A��

�

�
��������  ���� ���������� ��� $�������� $���� �� ��"��������	%�� �$� !�%��	���
����
� >�%�
%��������� ���� ��>���� ����� ���� ������$
)� ������� $��� 	����	$)	���
"��	�����  	��� ������	�� ���� ���� )��� ����� 	�"
�������/� ���� �
	�	��
�
9�%���������	����������������������� �������������� ����������	�"
������
��	�/�
�
����!��
���$���������'������������!,�'���
������"����������������	� 	$�*

��� ��	�� ��� &���	���  ��� �� � ���	��� ����	����  	��� ���� $	���� ��
	%��	���
�="�������)���������/�5��%	�������������	�� ��
�����"��%	�����)�����&�����
!��
����!5������/��$$	����� ��
���
��	$)� ��������	� 	%��������	���� ��� ����
&���	�����	�� ��
���
��������-�	�����������������������	��'��
	���
�������/�
��������$�
�� 	�� ��
��������$�
� ��������������������	�)�%	�	�� �������&���	���
��	�/�
�
��������	���������������	�"��%�������"���������	�� �	�	����	����	��#?'�
���� $�
�� ����� ����	�����
�� $������� "��������  ��� ������� 	�� ��	�� ����/�
�������� �����
����������������������<����.��#?'���"�������� ��
�����
����
�������"�� 	��������	�	���"�"�
��	���	������
���
��������������	����%���
�

����� 
���
� "��"���)� ��%�
�"������ �����  ���� �������
)� ��	��� �����������/�
���� !,�'�� 
���� �������� ���� ����	����� ����� ���� �	�	��� "�"�
��	���  ���
������	���������������	�������"
���	���"����������������������	%������	
�����
��	��"������� ����������=�������������������	����/��
�
�$$	�����$�
������������� ������ �$� ����	%���	�����$�����
������� �)�$����
<����.��!��"	��
������������� �����
���������������� ��"������$�"��	�����
 �	�	��� 
����"��	���� 	������
��������$�������)����
��������	����� ���#?'/�
:�%	� ��  ���� ����������� �)� ���� ������ 	$� "��	�����  ����  �	�	��� 	��
����
������$��������������������/�>�� ����
����
��	$	������������
��������$$�
���
������ 
��%����"��	�������	
���$����
��
	�	��
������%��� 	������"	��
����$$�
����������"
���/��
�
>�� ������$	����� ����� ���� ������	���	�������� 	��#?'� ������	=��*��=������
 	��� ��%��� ���
�� ��)�� ���� ���� ��	
�� ��)/� � �	��	�)�  ��� �� �%��� �
 �)��
��	���	����%	�����������$������������/��
�
���� ����	����� ��-�5� ���� "��������	��� ���� �����5� ����� ���� ����	�����
�$$	��������
�����$���� 
������������	�	��� ����%	� ���="������� �	������
��
���	��
�����	������$	��
�%���	����$�����������<��
	�)�#������/��
�
�
�
�
�

A4� �����	������	�������������������
�
�����	��������$��
	�	��
�����	��	��	���9���"���%�
�"���������!5�������
'���� ������� ���� ���� �	�)� ��	�$��� ���� ����	����� ��� �������� ���
����	��	��	���������������� ����
�	��� $���� ���� �������"���	��� 	���� 
� ��$�
����!��
�������5��	�
������#��/��	���)�����������������������5������	��

Page 3



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

,��

�

!��
��� #�����	�	���  ��
�� ��� ���
	����� $���� #"�	
� +4�A� ����  ��
�� ���
��"
����� �)� �� ������� �$� �����	���	���� 	��
��	��� �
	�	��
� ����	��	��	���
9���"��� ���� ���	���
� ����	��	��	��� &����� ���� !��
��� ���� (�

��	���
&�����/��
�
#""��=	����
)� 14B� �$� ��� ��������  ��
�� ��� �����$������ ��� ���� �
	�	��
�
����	��	��	���9���"�� ���9���  	��� ���� ����	����� ��%��	��� "������	�����
����	����� �"������	���� �������	���
�����	��	��	���&����� ���%	���/� #�� ����
������	�����>���� ��
�������"
������)�
���
�!��
�� ����������	���	���/�
�
������ ����� ����	��
����9�$���!�%��	��� 	����
	�	��
��	���������
�����/�>��
 ��� "
������ $��� ������9� ��� ����	%�� $�

� ������	���	��� 	�� +4�A/� ���� ��9�
 ��� 
��� �)� 
���
� !�%��	��� 9��  ���� 	��  ��� ��%	�������  ��
�� ������

)�
��%�
�"� ���	���="���	��� 	������	��	��	��/������	�������$�
�� 	�� ���������	�
�
����� �
	�	��
� 
������� ������ �
���
)� 	��������	
��������� ���� 	������ ����
������	���	��� "�������  ��
�� ��-�	��� ���� ��9� ��� ������������ 	���
����������� 	������������	
/�������9�������������������������������
�""��=	����
)�C+0�"�������� �	��� �����
)���
$��$������-�	%�
��������������
������/�
�
����!�%��	�����9� ��
���""
)�$���������	���	���	����������+4�+����� ��
��
��� ��)�D�����)�+4�A�	$� 	������������������$�
/���������"��	����"����#"�	
�
+4�A�� �!5� ������ '���� ������� ���� ���� �	�)� ����	���� ���� ���������
��
�����	���	������� ��
�� ����	���� ������	����"��%	����/����������� ����
���
	�%�
%���  	��� ���� ����	��	��	��� �$� ���
��� ���%	���� $��� ���� �
)�"	�� ����
���
)�"	��9����/��
�
>�� ����
��	$	��� �����"�	���)�������������������������������� ���������)�
04B� �%��� ���� 
���� � �� )����� ���� ���� ��������  ��
�� �
��� ����
�� 	�� ��
�	��	$	������������%	��/��
�
��������	�������-�5� ���� "��������	��� ���������5� ����� �������	����� �$�
���� !�%��	��� �
	�	��
� ����	��	��	��� 9���"� ����
�� ��� ������ ��� ������� ��
$����������	����$� ��������	����� 	�������� ����	%������"�������� ������9.��
"
��������"�������/��
�
�
�
�

A�� �����
	���	���������	�0	���+0�����
�
5��	��� �$$	����� $���� !��
��� $��� ������ '���� ������� �!,�'��� ���� &!:;��
��%�� ��� �"����� ��� 	�"
�������	��� �$� ���� !,�'�� "
���/� &!:;��  ���
��"����������)��	���!���� ��� ��� ���	�������� ����������� ����������
)�
"��%	����	�����"	��
����
�������$�
)�"��%	����	������������	�)/�!��$�
�������
���� ��	��� �$� "��	����� 	�� ���"	��
� ����� ��� ��)� ���� �	��� �	�� ���� ����� ��� ���
�����/������$$	�����$�
���� �%���������
��	�)� ���������������������"���	�
��
������� &!:;�.�� �
	�	��
� �������)� 	�� ������ ����� ���� ������� �$� ����������
������� ���"��%	�������� 	����������"��"
�.�����������
�����������������
��������
)/��

Page 4



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

0��

�

�
����!,�'��"��������������������	���$���������)�������������"��7����
����
���$	���������� ������������"
���� ���� �����
������ �����=	��	���E	���9������
!��"	��
�#?'���"�����������<����.��!��"	��
�$�������������%������+4�A/�
>��  ��� ��"���	���� ����� ��� ������� ����� �������  ��
�� ����	�� �"����	��� ���
E	��� 9�����/� ���� ��=��
� ���
��� ���%	��� ��� <����.��  ��
�� ��%�� ��� ���
��
�������	������������

� �������	
�	����$���
������#?'�����������"	��
/�!�
$�
�$��

����������������$�#?'����E	���9������ ��
����	

����������������)�9��
	������;�����������������/��
�
>��  ��� "
������ $��� ������ ��� ��� �	� 	$��)*
��� ��	��� ��� ����� ���"	��
� ����
����$
� ��� #�  ���� ��� <����.�� ���� ������
)� ����� �
����� 	�� ������ ��� ������
���������	��� ��� ���� �	� 	$��)*
��� ��	�� �����/� >��  ��� ���	�	"����� ����� ����
�������� ������	�)� ��	�� ��� E	��� 9������ !��"	��
�  ��
�� �
���� �)� �	�*+4�A/�
������  ��
�� ��� ����� ��� ����� ��� <����.���(�	""�� ������ ��� ���� &���	���
&	���	��� ������/� ��� �
������ �$� E	��� 9������ ������	�)�  ��
�� ����� "
����
�� �%��� ���	
� ���� -��
	�)� �$� ���� �
������	%�� $��	
	�	��� ��������� �������$�

)�
������������/��
�
����E	���9�������	��� ��
�������	������
���	%��������������������"�
)�
	�	���
������������������������������
��	�
)�	����	�����������	
	���	�������/�!�%��	���
����&���	���?��������������������	��������
��$��21���������������� ����
��	

� �$���� 	������ ���� ��
�)�� 	�� ���� ����� "��� �)/� #�� ������ ��� 	����������
�����"��� �)� �����	�����%�
�"��� 7�	��
)��)� ���� ������ 
���
������	
������
�
	�	��
� ����	��	��	���9���"�/�9�� ���� �
��� ����� ��� �����	��� ���� $��	
�
�
���
)�"��� �)/��
�
#� ��"��������	%�� �$� !�%��	��� �>��� $�
�� ����� �$$	����� ����
�� ����	���� ����
��������>�����"����������"	��
��	�������/������>��� ����
����� �
���	������
���� 	����� �$� ���	�	
	��)� ����� ���� ���� ����� �� �	$$������� �)�  ���	��� 	��
"��������	"� 	��������%��%	� �����5����	�)�����	������������	�������� ���
�$�������������	����������������/�����!,�'��
�������"�������������������
����� ���� ���"������ ��� ���� ��"���� ���� ������� ����� ���� ��"���� �����	���� ��
��������$�-�	��������	�"
�������������������
��	�"��%��"��	��������/��
�
�������
����$$	��������$	����������� ���������������"
����$������������������
#���
�����5��%	��/�����"�
)�
	�	�����E	���9������!��"	��
� ����="���������
��� �"��� �)� ���� ���� �$� +4�+� ���� �=	��	��� 
���
� 9� "����	����  ���  ����
�"����	��� $���� "���	���� 	�� "���� ����	�	���  ��
�� ��%�� 	�/� ���� "�
)�
	�	��
 ��
���
�����%��������� ��������� $��	
	�	�������	������E	���9��������������
�
��������	��/��
�
����������"��"
���	%	���������������� ��
�����������������"���	�	
	�)��$�
���������	
.�� #��
�� 5��	�
������ �	���������/� >��  ��� ���� "���	�
�� ��� ���	��
)�
���������� ����	��	�)� �$� ����� ���� �$$�����  ���� ��	��� ����� ��� ����� �����
�������������9�����������������������$�"��"
�.��������������������/��
�
������ ����������
)� 	���$$	�	�����"�������<����.�� ��� 	��
������"�
)�
	�	�����
���� �	��� �
������� 9�� �	��  ���� 	�� #?'� 	�� ������ ��� ������� ���� ������ ����
��-�	�	��� ��������)� ���������/� >��  ��� "���	�
�� ���� 	��������	��� �$� ��

Page 5



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

1��

�

"�
)�
	�	�� ���
�� ��� ������	������ ���� ���� ������ �������� ���<����.�� ����
��������"
����/��������	����������$������� ������-�	�������<����.�� ��
��
�����%�
�"����)����������$�D�
)�����	�	�	�
��	�����	���������������� 	�������
���"	��
.���>�"������/��
�
���������="��������������������� ����"����	����$���	�������*��	

� $�������
<����.�� ����� ���� ����� �����"������ $���� (�
��� ���� 	��  ��� ������� �����
��������������	�����
�����	��
�����	���������"������������&!:;��<��
	�)�
#������/� ���� 	����� ���
�� �
��� ��� ��	����  	��� ���� ��
�%���� �	������� ���
&!:;�/��������� $�
�� ����� ���� $���� ��� <����.�� !��"	��
�  ��� ����	�	���

)�
%��)�"�����������
����$$	�����������������%��)�$� ���������������"	��
� $����
�	���/��
�

���� $��� 5�/� 9�����.�� !��"	��
�  ��
�� ��� 	��
�����  	��	�� ���� �!5� �'���
���������������)� �	��� ��
������������������������	����������$	��
	���/�
�
��������	����������������"��������������������������$$	���������
�������
���$����������	���������	%��$���������"������������	�"
�����	����$�����!,�'��
"
���/��
�
�
�

A+� �����������6�'���������0�������
�
������"��������	%��$����!�%��	����>����="
�	������������������	���	�������
������
)� ����������� �� $�

� *�"� %	�	�� ��� 5���	��� #� ?� &�  ����� ��� <����.��
!��"	��
�$�

� 	������	�	�	�
�%	�	��	����������+4�������������������-��������)�
�������	������$���������	����/��
�
���� �>��� ���� %	�	���� ����  ���� ��� ��/A4� ��� ��� �� 5����)� ���� ��"������
"��	�	%��$���������%���

/�5��$$����������"
������������������>�����������
���� ���� ������������ ��
�=��� ���� �"��� ����� ��� ���� "��%	���� %	�	�/� ����
 ������ ����������
��������� ��� ������ �������������	������$$/�
�
>����������������%���������

�"��	��������� ����� 7�������� ������ �����$����
�%��$	

�����������"��	��������
������
	$������/�>�� ����� �%�������������������
���� 	��������	��� �$� ���

���  ����� 7���� ��� ����  ����  ��� �� � ��	���
����	�����/������� ����
�����
�����$���)�������$
)��	�������	��	�����"��	�����
��$$��	��� $���� ������	�/� ������ ���� ����� �� �	=��� �����	��� ����� ��� ����
���"	��
�$���������� ������������$���	��� ��������%��������%����������%���
������"�������/��
�
������ ������ � � ���������������	���������� ���� ���� �	��������������
�����������	����$� ����"��%	�����>��� ��"���/�5��$$���	$��� ������ ���������
�������$$���������	��������
���������/��
�
�������� �������  	��� ���� "�	��� ����� �)� ����� ���� �>��� ���� ���� ���"	��
�
��"��)� ��	�$� ������	��� ����� 	$� �������� ���
��  �	��� �"� "�����	"�	����
������
%������	�� ��
������
��	��-�	������	��������$�������"	��
/��
�

Page 6



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

2��

�

�����"��	��������������	����	$	����������	������	�������������
�	���������
�>�������$������������������	������� �������
��
)������$$���	%�
)��	%����)�
���"	��
����$$/��
�
���� ����	����� ��-�5� ���� �>��� ��"���� ���� �������� ���� �>�E� $��� ����
	�"������� ����	�� �����������	���%	����������������%	� �%	�	��/��
�
�����>��� ��"��������	%����
�����%������"�������� ���	�� �����������	�	
	��)�
����� "��7���/� >��  ��� $�
�� ����� ����  ���� ����������� ��� :�)�
� D��	
��� �������
 �	�������������
)������%	�	�����)����������$������%��%	� �����5����	�)�
����	������  ��� �=�����
)� 	�"������/� 5���� "��"
�� ��	

� �� �%��� �������
���	�������	�����	��� ������/��
�
#����������������������������>������
������	��$���������������-��
	�)��$�
���	�	
	��)��������������%���04��$����/��
�
�
�

AA� �	�������8�����������+	��4�" ��9�"��
�
��������	����.�������
���"���� ��������5�����	����
)�����	�� ���$�������
������� ����� ���� ���	����� ��� ������	���� ��� �""��%�� ���� $	��
� %���	��� $���
����	��	������$�

������	
/��
�

A,� �������/���������
�
�������	��������������������������	���� ����	���������
�����"
��������
���� ����	����.��  ���� "��������� $��� ���� ���	�	"�
� )���� ���� �
���  ����
$��	
	�	��� �/�/� ���� &���	��� �	� 	$��)*
��� ��	�� ���
�� ��� %	�	���� �)� ����
����	����/�
�
���� �������#	�� #���
����� ���%	��� ��� ��	���� ������������ �����������
����� ���� ���%	��� ��
)� ����	%��� �� �	�	��
� ������� �$� �!5� $���	��� ��� 	��
"��$����������"������	���������	���"������� �)/��
�
>�� ���������� ����� ���������	
.�� �����"������������ ����
����������� $������
����	����$���������	�����	������������"���������$$��������	�"��%�������"����

	���� ��� ���� ��� ���� 
���
� ���"	��
�/� ���� ����	����� �
���  	����� ���
�����	�	��� ����  ���� �$� ���� !��
��� ����(�

��	��� &����� ���� ��� ����	%�� ��
"��������	������"��
	�����
���	�����/�>�� ����
������������������������	���$�
����!�%��	�����9����������������"�������������	����������������".�� ���/��
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 7



���-1�	�����������2�3-��!���))�--��4�� �
��!�" �"�

�

3��

�

� �1���)���
�

�

Page 8



  

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
PROOSED REVISION TO MINUTES OF MEETING, 28 FEBRUARY 2012 

 
 

22 BHRUT UPDATE 

 

(Second paragraph only) 
 
The capital funding of approximately £1.5 million for expansion of the 
maternity facilities at Queen’s had now been agreed. It was anticipated 
that works would be completed by November 2012 and this would be 
followed by works to expand the Special Care Baby Unit. The start date for 
the transfer of maternity services from King George to Queen’s had not yet 
been agreed. Capacity issues at Whipps Cross and Newham hospitals 
would also be considered as part of the Health for North East London 
programme. Members were anxious that maternity and other services at 
King George were not reduced until the new facilities were in place. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

  HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
4 JULY 2012          
         

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Committee’s Work Programme 2012/13 

CMT Lead: 
 

Ian Burns, Acting Assistant Chief 
Executive – Legal and Democratic 
Services 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Anthony Clements 
Tel: 01708 433605 
Anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk 

Policy context: 
 
 

To agree the Committee’s work 
programme for the 2012/13 municipal 
year. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

At this stage of the municipal year, the Committee needs, so far as is practicable, 
to agree its work programme for the forthcoming year. This applies to both the 
work plan of the Committee as a whole and to the subject of any topic group run 
under the Committee’s auspices. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 
That the Committee agree its work programme for the 2012/13 municipal year. 
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

Shown in the schedule at the end of the report is a draft work programme for the 
Committee’s six meetings during the municipal year (this does not include the Joint 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held in January to consider the 

Agenda Item 9

Page 11



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 26 June 2012 

 
 
 

 

Council’s budget). This has been drawn up by officers following initial discussions 
with the Chairman and the discussions held at the Committee’s last meeting.  
 
It is suggested that the Committee allocate time during the year for senior 
representatives of each of the local Health Trusts or other relevant bodies to brief 
the Committee on current issues and progress. The programme in the schedule 
therefore includes these briefing sessions as well as specific issues that are known 
at this stage.  
 
Members will note that a significant proportion of the work plan has been left blank 
at this stage. This is to reflect the fact that Members may wish to select further 
issues for scrutiny in light of the briefings they are given by health sector officers 
during the year. In addition, previous experience has shown that is beneficial to 
leave some excess capacity in order to allow the Committee to respond fully to any 
consultations or other urgent issues that may arise during the year. 
 
Additionally, the Committee may wish to select an issue for more in depth scrutiny 
as part of a topic group review. Council has recommended that, in view of limited 
resources, only one such topic group is run at any one time. The Committee is 
therefore requested to consider what should be the subject of its next topic group 
review, if any.  
 
It should be noted that the Committee has in the past made extensive use of its 
powers to request written information from the Health Trusts on any subjects within 
its remit. This power can be used by the Committee at any time and is not 
therefore considered within this report. 
 

 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
 

Financial implications and risks: 
 
None – it is anticipated that the work of the Committee can be supported by 
existing staff resources and minor budgets within democratic services. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
The Committee’s scrutiny powers are as given in the NHS Act 2006, s. 244. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
None. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 

Page 12



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 26 June 2012 

 
 
 

 

None although one outcome of effective health scrutiny will be to reduce health 
inequalities for Havering residents. 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

None. 
 
SCHEDULE: PROPOSED HEALTH OSC WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12 
 

Meeting 
Date 

4/07/12 3/10/12 20/11/12 7/02/12 21/03/12 18/04/12 

 BHRUT 
Update 

LINk Annual 
Report 

GP 
consortia 

NELFT Clinical 
Commissioning 
Group 

Quality 
Accounts 

 Work 
programme 
report 

Clinical 
Commissioning 
Group 

BHRUT 
(A&E and 
maternity) 

Hospital 
Complaints 

Public Health Annual 
Report 

 JOSC 
nominations 

Health and 
Wellbeing 
Board 

Community 
Services 
(NELCS) 

  Healthwatch 

 Hospital 
Transport  

     

 H4NEL H4NEL H4NEL H4NEL H4NEL H4NEL 

 
Other dates to note: 
 
25 June 2012 – Health Scrutiny Training 
6 September 2012 – Patient Discharge Topic Group  

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

  HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
4 JULY 2012 

Subject Heading: 
 
 

Nominations to Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees 

CMT Lead: 
 

Ian Burns, Acting Assistant Chief 
Executive – Legal and Democratic 
Services 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Anthony Clements 
Tel: 01708 433605 
Anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk 

Policy context: 
 
 

To agree the Committee’s nominations to 
serve on the Outer North East London 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and any pan-London Joint 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

Havering has previously played a major role in the Outer North East London Joint 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (ONEL JOSC) as well as in the pan-
London equivalent. The Committee is therefore asked to confirm its nominations to 
both Committees for the current municipal year.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 

1. That, in line with political proportionality rules, the Committee nominate two 
Conservative and one Residents’ Group Members as its representatives on 
the Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
for the 2012/13 municipal year. 

 
2. That the Committee nominate the Chairman as its representative at any 

meetings of the pan-London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
during the 2012/13 municipal year. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 15



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 4 July 2012 

 
 
 

 

 
REPORT DETAIL 

 
 

There are a large number of proposed changes and other health service issues 
that affect a considerably wider area than Havering alone. Issues related to 
Queen’s Hospital for example impact not just on Havering residents but also those 
from Barking & Dagenham and Redbridge as well as parts of Essex. Mental health 
issues, under the remit of the North East London NHS Foundation Trust, impact on 
all these areas as well as Waltham Forest. 
 
As regards formal consultations, Members should note that it is a requirement 
(under the NHS Act 2006) that all Councils that are likely to be effected by 
proposed changes to health services must form a Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee in order to exercise their right to scrutinise these proposals.  
This remains the position under the recently passed Health and Social Care Act. 
 
In light of these requirements, the boroughs of Barking & Dagenham, Havering, 
Redbridge and Waltham Forest as well as Essex County Council have formed a 
standing ONEL JOSC to deal with cross-border issues. Further details of the 
Committee’s work and copies of the reports etc. it has produced can be obtained 
from officers and are available on the Council’s website. It is suggested that the 
Committee agree, as in previous years, three representatives to sit on the ONEL 
JOSC, in line with proportionality rules. 
 
Some issues, such as changes to stroke and trauma services, impact across the 
whole of Greater London and all boroughs therefore need to be involved in the 
scrutiny of these areas. As such, arrangements are also in place for a pan-London 
JOSC to meet when such proposals are brought forward. Previous practice has 
been that the Chairman represents Havering at any pan-London JOSC meetings 
and the Committee is requested to agree this for the 2012/13 municipal year, 
 
 

 
 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
 

Financial implications and risks: 
 
There are none arising directly from the report. The work of the Committees 
mentioned is supported by existing staff resources and minor budgets within 
Democratic Services. With regard to the Joint OSC, the other four participating 
Councils make a contribution towards the support provided by Havering staff. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 

Page 16



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 4 July 2012 

 
 
 

 

None. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
None. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
None although one outcome of effective health scrutiny will be to reduce health 
inequalities for Havering residents. 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

None. 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 PROPOSED REVISION TO MINUTES OF MEETING OF 28 FEBRUARY 2012
	9 COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13
	10 NOMINATIONS FOR JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES

